DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE

TITLE 29A. CORPORATIONS.[REPEALED]

CHAPTER 10.
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES.[REPEALED]

2001 Edition

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE

CHAPTER 10. LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES.[REPEALED]

TABLE OF CONTENTS

§ 29A-1001. Definitions.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1001.01. Purposes.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1002. Formation.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1003. Powers.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1004. Name.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1005. Reserved name.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1006. Articles of organization.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1007. Amendment of articles of organization.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1008. Restated articles of organization.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1009. Registered office and registered agent.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1010. Change of registered office or registered agent.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1011. Resignation of registered agent.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1012. Registered agent as agent for service; service when no registered agent.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1013. Partnership conversion to a limited liability company.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1014. Liability to third parties.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1015. Parties to actions.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1016. Limited liability company property.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1017. Management of limited liability company.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1018. Operating agreement.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1019. Management of a limited liability company by a manager.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1020. Limitation of liability of members and managers; exception.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1021. Business transactions of members or managers with the limited liability company.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1022. Information and records.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1023. Contributions.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1024. Sharing of profits and losses.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1025. Sharing of distributions.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1026. Interim distributions.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1027. Distribution upon resignation.[Repealed]

§ 29A-1028. Distribution in kind.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1029. Restrictions on making distribution.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1030. Liability upon wrongful distribution.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1031. Right to distribution.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1032. Admission of members.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1033. Nature of interest in limited liability company.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1034. Resignation of member.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1035. Assignment of financial rights.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1036. Assignment of governance rights.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1037. Restrictions on assignment of financial and governance rights.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1038. Rights of creditor.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1039. Powers of estate of a deceased or incompetent member.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1040. Approval of merger or consolidation.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1041. Articles of merger or consolidation.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1042. Effect of merger or consolidation.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1043. Right of action.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1044. Proper plaintiff.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1045. Pleading.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1046. Expenses.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1047. Dissolution; generally.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1048. Judicial dissolution.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1049. Articles of dissolution.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1050. Winding up.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1051. Distribution of assets upon dissolution.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1052. Law governing.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1053. Registration.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1054. Issuance of registration.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1055. Name.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1056. Changes and amendment.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1057. Cancellation of certificate of registration.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1058. Transaction of business without registration.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1059. Actions by Corporation Counsel.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1060. Transactions not constituting doing business.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1061. Assent to District laws.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1062. Merger of foreign limited liability company authorized to transact business in the District.[Repealed]

§ 29A-1063. Fees and charges.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1064. Two-year reports of domestic and foreign limited liability companies. [Repealed]
§ 29A-1065. Two-year registration fees to be paid by domestic and foreign limited liability companies. [Repealed]
§ 29A-1066. Penalty for failure to timely pay 2-year registration fees or file 2-year reports.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1067. Proclamation of revocation; effect of publication; extension of term of existence.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1068. Carrying on business after issuance of proclamation.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1069. Correction of error in proclamation.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1070. Limited liability companies included in a proclamation; reservation of name.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1071. Limited liability companies included in a proclamation Procedure for reinstatement.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1072. Penalties for failure to file 2-year report on time.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1073. Transaction of business outside the state.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1074. Taxation of limited liability companies.[Repealed]
§ 29A-1075. Regulatory body authority.[Repealed]

CHAPTER 10. LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES.[REPEALED]

§ 29A-1001. DEFINITIONS.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 2, 41 DCR 3010; June 24, 2000, D.C. Law 13-133, § 2(a), 47 DCR 2686; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1001.

1981 Ed., § 29-1301.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 10-138, the "Limited Liability Company Act of 1994," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 10-277, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on April 12, 1994, and May 4, 1994, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on May 18, 1994, it was assigned Act No. 10-243 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 10-138 became effective on July 23, 1994.

Law 13-133, the "Limited Liability Company Amendment Act of 2000," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 13-478, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on February 1, 2000, and March 7, 2000, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on March 22, 2000, it was assigned Act No. 13-303 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 13-133 became effective on June 24, 2000.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1001.01. PURPOSES.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 2a, as added Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-38, § 2(a), 42 DCR 3269; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1001.01.

1981 Ed., § 29-1301.1.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 11-38, the "Limited Liability Company Amendment Act of 1995," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-75, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 2, 1995, and June 6, 1995, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on June 19, 1995, it was assigned Act No. 11-71 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-38 became effective on September 8, 1995.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1002. FORMATION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 3, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1002.

1981 Ed., § 29-1302.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1003. POWERS.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 4, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1003.

1981 Ed., § 29-1303.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1004. NAME.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 5, 41 DCR 3010; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-38, § 2(b), 42 DCR 3269; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1004.

1981 Ed., § 29-1304.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-38, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1005. RESERVED NAME.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 6, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1005.

1981 Ed., § 29-1305.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1006. ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 7, 41 DCR 3010; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-38, § 2(c), 42 DCR 3269; June 24, 2000, D.C. Law 13-133, § 2(b), 47 DCR 2686; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1006.

1981 Ed., § 29-1306.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-38, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.01.

For Law 13-133, see notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1007. AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 8, 41 DCR 3010; June 24, 2000, D.C. Law 13-133, § 2(c), 47 DCR 2686; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1007.

1981 Ed., § 29-1307.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For Law 13-133, see notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1008. RESTATED ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 9, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1008.

1981 Ed., § 29-1308.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1009. REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 10, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1009.

1981 Ed., § 29-1309.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1010. CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE OR REGISTERED AGENT.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 11, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1010.

1981 Ed., § 29-1310.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1011. RESIGNATION OF REGISTERED AGENT.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 12, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1011.

1981 Ed., § 29-1311.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1012. REGISTERED AGENT AS AGENT FOR SERVICE; SERVICE WHEN NO REGISTERED AGENT.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 13, 41 DCR 3010; June 5, 2003, D.C. Law 14-307, § 1605(a), 49 DCR 11664; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1012.

1981 Ed., § 29-1312.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1605(a) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Emergency Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-544, December 4, 2002, 49 DCR 11700).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1605(a) of the Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-27, February 24, 2003, 50 DCR 2151).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1605(a) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-103, June 20, 2003, 50 DCR 5499).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For Law 14-307, see notes following § 29A-101.12.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1013. PARTNERSHIP CONVERSION TO A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 14, 41 DCR 3010; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-38, § 2(d), 42 DCR 3269; Mar. 2, 2007, D.C. Law 16-191, § 29, 53 DCR 6794; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1013.

1981 Ed., § 29-1313.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-38, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.01.

Law 16-191, the "Technical Amendments Act of 2006", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 16-760, which was referred to the Committee of the whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 20, 2006, and July 11, 2006, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 31, 2006, it was assigned Act No. 16-475 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 16-191 became effective on March 2, 2007.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1014. LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 15, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1014.

1981 Ed., § 29-1314.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1015. PARTIES TO ACTIONS.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 16, 41 DCR 3010; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-38, § 2(e), 42 DCR 3269; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1015.

1981 Ed., § 29-1315.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-38, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1016. LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY PROPERTY. [REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 17, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1016.

1981 Ed., § 29-1316.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1017. MANAGEMENT OF LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 18, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1017.

1981 Ed., § 29-1317.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1018. OPERATING AGREEMENT.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 19, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720...)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1018.

1981 Ed., § 29-1318.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1019. MANAGEMENT OF A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY BY A MANAGER.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 20, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1019.

1981 Ed., § 29-1319.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1020. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY OF MEMBERS AND MANAGERS; EXCEPTION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 21, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1020.

1981 Ed., § 29-1320.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1021. BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS OF MEMBERS OR MANAGERS WITH THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 22, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1021.

1981 Ed., § 29-1321.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1022. INFORMATION AND RECORDS.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 23, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1022.

1981 Ed., § 29-1322.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1023. CONTRIBUTIONS.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 24, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1023.

1981 Ed., § 29-1323.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1024. SHARING OF PROFITS AND LOSSES.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 25, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1024.

1981 Ed., § 29-1324.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1025. SHARING OF DISTRIBUTIONS. [REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 26, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1025.

1981 Ed., § 29-1325.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1026. INTERIM DISTRIBUTIONS. [REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 27, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1026.

1981 Ed., § 29-1326.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1027. DISTRIBUTION UPON RESIGNATION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 28, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1027.

1981 Ed., § 29-1327.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1028. DISTRIBUTION IN KIND.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 29, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1028.

1981 Ed., § 29-1328.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1029. RESTRICTIONS ON MAKING DISTRIBUTION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 30, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1029.

1981 Ed., § 29-1329.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1030. LIABILITY UPON WRONGFUL DISTRIBUTION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 31, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1030.

1981 Ed., § 29-1330.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1031. RIGHT TO DISTRIBUTION. [REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 32, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1031.

1981 Ed., § 29-1331.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1032. ADMISSION OF MEMBERS.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 33, 41 DCR 3010; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-38, § 2(f), 42 DCR 3269; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1032.

1981 Ed., § 29-1332.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-38, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1033. NATURE OF INTEREST IN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 34, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1033.

1981 Ed., § 29-1333.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

§ 29A-1034. RESIGNATION OF MEMBER.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 35, 41 DCR 3010; June 24, 2000, D.C. Law 13-133, § 2(d), 47 DCR 2686; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1034.

1981 Ed., § 29-1334.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For Law 13-133, see notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1035. ASSIGNMENT OF FINANCIAL RIGHTS.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 36, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1035.

1981 Ed., § 29-1335.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1036. ASSIGNMENT OF GOVERNANCE RIGHTS.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 37, 41 DCR 3010; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-38, § 2(g), 42 DCR 3269; June 24, 2000, D.C. Law 13-133, § 2(e), 47 DCR 2686; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1036.

1981 Ed., § 29-1336.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-38, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.01.

For Law 13-133, see notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1037. RESTRICTIONS ON ASSIGNMENT OF FINANCIAL AND GOVERNANCE RIGHTS.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 38, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1037.

1981 Ed., § 29-1337.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1038. RIGHTS OF CREDITOR. [REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 39, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1038.

1981 Ed., § 29-1338.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1039. POWERS OF ESTATE OF A DECEASED OR INCOMPETENT MEMBER.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 40, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1039.

1981 Ed., § 29-1339.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1040. APPROVAL OF MERGER OR CONSOLIDATION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 41, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1040.

1981 Ed., § 29-1340.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1041. ARTICLES OF MERGER OR CONSOLIDATION. [REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 42, 41 DCR 3010; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-38, § 2(h), 42 DCR 3269; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1041.

1981 Ed., § 29-1341.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-38, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1042. EFFECT OF MERGER OR CONSOLIDATION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 43, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1042.

1981 Ed., § 29-1342.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1043. RIGHT OF ACTION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 44, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1043.

1981 Ed., § 29-1343.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1044. PROPER PLAINTIFF.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 45, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1044.

1981 Ed., § 29-1344.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1045. PLEADING.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 46, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1045.

1981 Ed., § 29-1345.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

§ 29A-1046. EXPENSES.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 47, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1046.

1981 Ed., § 29-1346.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1047. DISSOLUTION; GENERALLY.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 48, 41 DCR 3010; Apr. 18, 1996, D.C. Law 11-110, § 31, 43 DCR 530; June 24, 2000, D.C. Law 13-133, § 2(f), 47 DCR 2686; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1047.

1981 Ed., § 29-1347.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

Law 11-110, the "Technical Amendments Act of 1996," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-485, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 5, 1995, and January 4, 1996, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 26, 1996, it was assigned Act No. 11-199 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-110 became effective on April 18, 1996.

For Law 13-133, see notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1048. JUDICIAL DISSOLUTION. [REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 49, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1048.

1981 Ed., § 29-1348.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1049. ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION. [REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 50, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1049.

1981 Ed., § 29-1349.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1050. WINDING UP.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 51, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1050.

1981 Ed., § 29-1350.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1051. DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS UPON DISSOLUTION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 52, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1051.

1981 Ed., § 29-1351.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1052. LAW GOVERNING.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 53, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1052.

1981 Ed., § 29-1352.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1053. REGISTRATION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 54, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1053.

1981 Ed., § 29-1353.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

§ 29A-1054. ISSUANCE OF REGISTRATION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 55, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1054.

1981 Ed., § 29-1354.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1055. NAME.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 56, 41 DCR 3010; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-38, § 2(i), 42 DCR 3269; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1055.

1981 Ed., § 29-1355.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-38, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1056. CHANGES AND AMENDMENT.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 57, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1056.

1981 Ed., § 29-1356.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1057. CANCELLATION OF CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 58, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1057.

1981 Ed., § 29-1357.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

§ 29A-1058. TRANSACTION OF BUSINESS WITHOUT REGISTRATION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 59, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1058.

1981 Ed., § 29-1358.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1059. ACTIONS BY CORPORATION COUNSEL.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 60, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1059.

1981 Ed., § 29-1359.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1060. TRANSACTIONS NOT CONSTITUTING DOING BUSINESS.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 61, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1060.

1981 Ed., § 29-1360.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1061. ASSENT TO DISTRICT LAWS. [REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 62, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1061.

1981 Ed., § 29-1361.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1062. MERGER OF FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE DISTRICT.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 63, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1062.

1981 Ed., § 29-1362.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1063. FEES AND CHARGES. [REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 64, 41 DCR 3010; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-38, § 2(j), 42 DCR 3269; June 5, 2003, D.C. Law 14-307, § 1605(b), 49 DCR 11664; Mar. 3, 2010, D.C. Law 18-111, § 2045, 57 DCR 181; Sept. 24, 2010, D.C. Law 18-223, § 2027, 57 DCR 6242; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1063.

1981 Ed., § 29-1363.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 207 of the Fiscal Year 2010 Balanced Budget Support Temporary Act of 2010 (D.C. Law 18-222, September 24, 2010, law notification 57 DCR 9859).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1605(b) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Emergency Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-544, December 4, 2002, 49 DCR 11700).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1605(b) of the Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-27, February 24, 2003, 50 DCR 2151).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1605(b) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-103, June 20, 2003, 50 DCR 5499).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2045 of Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Support Second Emergency Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-207, October 15, 2009, 56 DCR 8234).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2045 of Fiscal Year Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-260, January 4, 2010, 57 DCR 345).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 207 of Fiscal Year 2010 Balanced Budget Support Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-450, June 28, 2010, 57 DCR 5635).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 207 of Fiscal Year 2010 Balanced Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-531, August 6, 2010, 57 DCR 8109).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2027 of Fiscal Year 2011 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-463, July 2, 2010, 57 DCR 6542).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-38, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.01.

For Law 18-111, see notes following § 29A-101.121.

For Law 18-223, see notes following § 29A-101.121.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1064. TWO-YEAR REPORTS OF DOMESTIC AND FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 65, 41 DCR 3010; June 24, 2000, D.C. Law 13-133, § 2(g), 47 DCR 2686; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1064.

1981 Ed., § 29-1364.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For Law 13-133, see notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1065. TWO-YEAR REGISTRATION FEES TO BE PAID BY DOMESTIC AND FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 66, 41 DCR 3010; June 24, 2000, D.C. Law 13-133, § 2(h), 47 DCR 2686; June 5, 2003, D.C. Law 14-307, § 1605(c), 49 DCR 11664; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1065.

1981 Ed., § 29-1365.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1605(c) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Emergency Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-544, December 4, 2002, 49 DCR 11700).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1605(c) of the Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-27, February 24, 2003, 50 DCR 2151).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1605(c) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-103, June 20, 2003, 50 DCR 5499).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For Law 13-133, see notes following § 29A-1001.

For Law 14-307, see notes following § 29A-101.12.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1066. PENALTY FOR FAILURE TO TIMELY PAY 2-YEAR REGISTRATION FEES OR FILE 2-YEAR REPORTS.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 67, 41 DCR 3010; June 24, 2000, D.C. Law 13-133, § 2(i), 47 DCR 2686; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1066.

1981 Ed., § 29-1366.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For Law 13-133, see notes following § 29A-1001.

§ 29A-1067. PROCLAMATION OF REVOCATION; EFFECT OF PUBLICATION; EXTENSION OF TERM OF EXISTENCE.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 68, 41 DCR 3010; June 24, 2000, D.C. Law 13-133, § 2(j), 47 DCR 2686; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1067.

1981 Ed., § 29-1367.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For Law 13-133, see notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1068. CARRYING ON BUSINESS AFTER ISSUANCE OF PROCLAMATION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 69, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1068.

1981 Ed., § 29-1368.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1069. CORRECTION OF ERROR IN PROCLAMATION.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 70, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1069.

1981 Ed., § 29-1369.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1070. LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES INCLUDED IN A PROCLAMATION; RESERVATION OF NAME.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 71, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1070.

1981 Ed., § 29-1370.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

§ 29A-1071. LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES INCLUDED IN A PROCLAMATION-- PROCEDURE FOR REINSTATEMENT.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 72, 41 DCR 3010; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-255, § 31, 44 DCR 1271; June 24, 2000, D.C. Law 13-133, § 2(k), 47 DCR 2686; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1071.

1981 Ed., § 29-1371.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

Law 11-255, the "Second Technical Amendments Act of 1996," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-905, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 7, 1996, and December 3, 1996, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 24, 1996, it was assigned Act No. 11-519 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-255 became effective on April 9, 1997.

For Law 13-133, see notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1072. PENALTIES FOR FAILURE TO FILE 2-YEAR REPORT ON TIME.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 73, 41 DCR 3010; June 24, 2000, D.C. Law 13-133, § 2(l), 47 DCR 2686; June 5, 2003, D.C. Law 14-307, § 1605(d), 49 DCR 11664; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1072.

1981 Ed., § 29-1372.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1605(d) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Emergency Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-544, December 4, 2002, 49 DCR 11700).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1605(d) of the Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-27, February 24, 2003, 50 DCR 2151).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1605(d) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-103, June 20, 2003, 50 DCR 5499).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For Law 13-133, see notes following § 29A-1001.

For Law 14-307, see notes following § 29A-101.12.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1073. TRANSACTION OF BUSINESS OUTSIDE THE STATE.[REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 74, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1073.

1981 Ed., § 29-1373.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1074. TAXATION OF LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES. [REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 75, 41 DCR 3010; Apr. 4, 2003, D.C. Law 14-282, § 6, 50 DCR 896; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1074.

1981 Ed., § 29-1374.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 6 of the Tax Clarity and Recorder of Deeds Temporary Act of 2002 (D.C. Law 14-191, Oct. 5, 2002, law notification 49 DCR 9549).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 6 of the Tax Clarity and Related Amendments Temporary Act of 2002 (D.C. Law 14-228, March 25, 2003, law notification 50 DCR 2741).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 6 of Tax Clarity and Recorder of Deeds Emergency Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-381, June 6, 2002, 49 DCR 5674).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 6 of Tax Clarity and Related Amendments Emergency Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-456, July 23, 2002, 49 DCR 8107).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 6 of Tax Clarity and Related Amendments Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-510, October 23, 2002, 49 DCR 10247).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.

Law 14-282, the "Tax Clarity and Recorder of Deeds Act of 2002", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 14-537, which was referred to Committee on Finance and Revenue. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on July 2, 2002, and October 1, 2002, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 22, 2003, it was assigned Act No. 14-616 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 14-282 became effective on April 4, 2003.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-1075. REGULATORY BODY AUTHORITY. [REPEALED]

(July 23, 1994, D.C. Law 10-138, § 76, 41 DCR 3010; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(s), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-1075.

1981 Ed., § 29-1375.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-138, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-1001.